From: Sandoval, Catherine J. K.
Sent: 7/24/2013 6:55:23 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Sandoval, Catherine J. K. (CatherineJ . K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Dinner or drinks with Sandy Thursday night

Ok

Sentfrom my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Date: 07/24/2013 5:34 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Sandoval, Catherine J.K." <CatherineJ K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Dinner or drinks with Sandy Thursday night

Catherine — thank you for the offer. Unfortunately, | have a dinner with our ex-CEO
and several members of our wine group that night. I'd love to see Sandy next time she

is in town.

From: Sandoval, Catherine J.K. [mailto:CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Dinner or drinks with Sandy Thursday night

Hey Brian, Are you available for a drink or dinner with me & Sandy tomorrow night,

Thursday? I'm on my way back to SF for tomorrow's meeting. Thanks

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

SB GT&S 0150939
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/com any/privacy/customer/
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